

# RESUME 2008-2023

MR.CHANWIT AUMPUNMARD / Licensed Architect Lic.Arch.3934



I started my first job at Dan Wongprasat Architect as a draftsman and design works with senior architects. I worked here for 2 years.

I changed my job to SPA A Architect. Here I started working as a team for the first 2-3 years, there will be a senior to help me check the designs. Until I was promoted to Senior and was assigned to be a Project Supervisor responsible for designing, writing drawings, and conducting meetings with customers and coordinate construction work until the end of the job. Most of the work will be residential types such as residential houses, condominiums, hotels, apartments, townhouses, and other types of buildings such as hospitals, schools, and offices. I worked here for 10 years.

I changed my job to Ideativ Architect This time, I was assigned to be the project leader working with Junior in the team. I am in charge of designing, calculate saleable area, check the drawings, have a meeting to check the drawings with the customer and coordinate the construction until the end. Most of the work is in the category of condominiums, townhouses, and twin houses of Noble Company.

In addition to the work I have done with the company, I have also received personal design work, such as residential houses, hotels, and apartments, office and school etc.

## PERSONAL DATA

**Name** : Mr. Chanwit Aumpunmard  
**Nickname** : Au  
**Birth date** : August 17, 1985  
**Religious** : Buddhism  
**Height** : 187 cm.  
**Weight** : 77 cm.  
**Health** : Excellent

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor's Degree** : Bachelor of Architecture  
Program in Architecture  
Naresaun University Phitsanulok  
**Year** : 2003-2008  
**GPA** : 2.65

## EXPERIENCE

**Licensed Architect**  
**Lic. Arch.3934**

### ► Ideativ Architect Co., Ltd.

**Responsibilities** : Architecture Design  
**Period** : 2019-Current  
**Position** : Senior Architect

### ► SPA A Architect Co., Ltd.

**Responsibilities** : Architecture Design  
**Period** : 2010-2019  
**Position** : Senior Architect

### ► Dan Wongprasat Architect Co., Ltd.

**Responsibilities** : Architecture Design  
**Period** : 2008-2010  
**Position** : Junior Architect

## SKILL

**Autocad** : Excellent  
**Sketch up** : Excellent  
**Enscape** : Good  
**Photoshop** : Good  
**Microsoft office** : Good  
**English Language** : Fair

## CONTACT

**Address** : 222/22 Ecospace village,  
Bangkaew, Bangphil,  
Samutprakan 10540  
**Tel** : 086-575-6006  
**Email** : chanweeds@hotmail.com